

DR JOE SLESENGER

OCCUPATIONAL PHYSICIAN

GRAD DIP MUSCULOSKELETAL MEDICINE, GRAD DIP OCCUPATIONAL & ENVIRONMENT MEDICINE, DIP OF THE ROYAL COLLEGE OF OBSTETRICIANS & GYNAECOLOGISTS, DIP CHILD HEALTH, DIP GERIATRIC MEDICINE, MBCHB

QUALIFICATIONS

Grad DIP Musculoskeletal Medicine Flinders University, Melbourne (2010)
Grad DIP Occupational & Environment Medicine (2007)
DIP of the Royal College of Obstetricians & Gynaecologists (1989)
DIP Child Health Royal College of Physicians (1988)
DIP Geriatric Medicine Royal College of Physicians (1987)
MBChB Manchester University, United Kingdom (1986)

ACCREDITATIONS

Comcare Accredited (2013)
AMA 5 (2014)
AMA 4 (2013)

SUB-SPECIALTIES

Upper Limbs Musculoskeletal Conditions
Lower Limbs Musculoskeletal Conditions
Spinal Injuries

CURRENT POSITIONS

Specialist Occupational Physician
Coolaroo Clinic, Melbourne
Morningson Village Medical Centre, Morningson, Victoria

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Occupational Health Advisor (2005 – 2012)
Bosch Australia

Occupational Health Advisor (2007 – 2007)
Ford Australia

Occupational Health Advisor (2007 – 2007)
WorkSafe Victoria

BIOGRAPHY

Dr Slesenger was born in the UK, completed his medical training at Manchester University, before moving to London. In 1986 Dr Slesenger qualified as a GP in Manchester, UK. Dr Slesenger has a passion for Occupational Medicine, both clinical and as an independent medical expert (IME).

He resides in Melbourne, where he provides services as a specialist in clinical practice and IME. Dr Slesenger specialises in assessing patients' for fitness for work, providing reports for insurers, lawyers and employers.

Dr J Slesenger has been working in clinical practices covering Greater Melbourne and large areas of Victoria. Aside from occupational related cases, he also specialise in musculoskeletal injuries. The balance of his time is devoted to providing independent, expert opinions via court reports and/or offering expert testimony.

He is TAC and WorkSafe VIC accredited with 25 years of injury assessment and report writing experience.

LOCATION

Melbourne

COMMITTEES & MEMBERSHIPS

Australasian Faculty of Occupational & Environmental Medicine
Fellow (2013)

Royal Australian College of General Practitioners
Fellow (2004)

Royal College of General Practitioners
Member (1990)